
By C-Access 
        February 17, 2015 

Chad H. Gholizadeh 
Ben Kallos Transition 

  

Dear Mr. Gholizadeh: 
  
 Based on a review of documents submitted and information disclosed to the New York City 
Campaign Finance Board (the “Board” or “CFB”) by the 2013 Transition and Inauguration Entity of 
Benjamin Kallos (the “TIE”), the CFB has determined that the TIE demonstrated substantial compliance 
with the Campaign Finance Act and Board Rules.   

 No further reporting is required by the TIE.  However, the CFB notes that the TIE’s final 
disclosure statement indicated $6,532.63 in available funds and a liability of $8,185.09 owed to the 92nd 
Street Y (the “Y”).    

 On January 28, 2015, the CFB instructed the TIE to obtain documentation demonstrating that 
this liability was still outstanding.  On February 11, the TIE documented a contribution of $2,392.19 
from the International Association of Bridge Structural & Ornamental Ironworkers Local 197 General 
Fund and the full payment to the Y of the liability.  The TIE also documented bank fees and an 
expenditure that reduced its bank balance to $0. 

 This concludes our review of the TIE and a response to this letter is not required.  Please ensure 
that the TIE closes its bank account.  Note that the TIE is required to maintain its records for six years 
from the date of its registration.   

 Thank you for your cooperation throughout this process. 

        Sincerely, 

        Francisco A. Pardo 
        Analyst    

 Signature on Original


